#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/egidiocasati (LinkedIn) www.nymlab.it (Company)

Top Skills

**PKI** 

Cryptography

**Smart Cards** 

Languages

English

# Egidio C.

Founder & co-CEO @ NYMLAB S.r.l. Italy

## Summary

Prior to Nymlab, i was program manager and R&D at Infocert S.p.a. Milan. I worked in several digital transformation projects in the Finance, Telco and Military Industries. In recent years, i have been focusing on decentralisation technologies applied to regulated contexts.

## Experience

Gayadeed

Co-Chief Executive Officer
January 2023 - Present (1 year 6 months)

**NYMLAB** 

Co-Chief Executive Officer
June 2019 - Present (5 years 1 month)

Milan Area, Italy

Commerc.io srl Advisor June 2019 - August 2021 (2 years 3 months) Vicenza Area, Italy

Commercio Consortium Board Member June 2019 - May 2021 (2 years) Vicenza Area, Italy

InfoCert

5 years 1 month

New Product Development March 2017 - May 2019 (2 years 3 months) Milan Area, Italy

Development and roll out of Cloud Signature Consortium (http://www.cloudsignatureconsortium.org/) Digital Signature service

Page 1 of 4

for InfoCert as the first qualified trust service provider participating in the initiative

- Development and Roll out of MyInfocert Mobile App and it's underlying new service infrastructure for implicit authentication and in app user & id document recognition
- Identity on the blockchain: Pilot project for the shift of user online identity form the eIDAS to the Self Sovereign Identity space, using the Sovrin blockchain framework (https://sovrin.org/)
- Program management for ID&V solution, to bring machine Learning based OCR, face matching and liveness detection to Infocert Apps, in order to ease the enrollment process.
- Speaker at several events such as:
- ETSI Security Week presenting: "Distributed PKI, the Missing Privacy-Friendly KYC Portability"
- De Componendis Cifris presenting: "Decentralizzazione e Zero Knowledge nel nuovo paradigma della self sovereign identity"
- Digital 360 Award presenting: MID Pki adding trust to the IoT space (https://tinyurl.com/y8psb3yv)
- EOS meet up Milano presenting "Steem and Bitshares"
- Bitcoin and Blockchain: how they work

Solution/Project Manager May 2014 - April 2017 (3 years) Milan

- \*\* Agile Project and Program management
- 15+ years of Project and Program management, delivering solutions for both consumer and enterprise market.
- \*\* Paperless Process Transformation: Project management and technical lead for large enterprise, guiding the transition form paper to paperless process.

  Scope: Financial institutions
- \*\* Digital and Biometric Signature: 15+ years of experience in the filed of Digital Signature, PKI, biometric Signature and IT Security, from a technical, legal and organizational perspective.
- \*\* Secure Transaction Platforms and Authentication product development
- \*\* Identity Management mentoring

Main Projects followed as PM/TL:

- Deutsche Bank gmbh: biometric signature service implementation
- Compass S.p.A.: biometric signature service and oneshot digital signature service impl.
- Ersel Sim S.p.A. biometric signature and document management system service impl.
- Wind S.p.A: contract management mobile app securitization
- Sia S.p.A. Payment mobile app securitization
- Widiba S.p.A.: WebID: customer on-boarding platform service

I-AM project

Co-Founder

December 2010 - June 2014 (3 years 7 months)

**I-AM Project** 

I-AM (Identity Authentication Model) project promote the revolutionary concept of "one person - one unique identifier" to access internet services.

See more on the website (new website coming soon!!)

Sinossi Software Srl

**CEO** 

December 2010 - May 2014 (3 years 6 months)

Business Development, project management, R&D

Actalis S.p.A.

7 years 9 months

Head of Development

March 2009 - September 2010 (1 year 7 months)

Head of Development department, the company technical grop and software dev subcontractors.

Project manager and technical focal point for the following projects:

- Ministry of Defense New CMD (Carta Multiservizi Difesa) PKI, with Open Ca Technology
- Banca d'Italia PKI evolution, accordingly to DigitPa D.45/2009 and DT 69
- Banca d'Italia uif.bancaditalia.it rehosting

Head of Customers & Services
January 2003 - March 2009 (6 years 3 months)

#### Etnoteam

Consultant

March 1999 - January 2003 (3 years 11 months)

Turin

Sineda S.r.l.

Sap (ABAP4) Developer

November 1998 - February 1999 (4 months)

ABAP/4 programmer

Etnoteam S.p.A.

Consultant

November 1996 - October 1998 (2 years)

**IT Consultant** 

### Education

Università degli Studi di Milano

Scienze dell'informazione, Business process Re-enginering with Object oriented Methodology · (1990 - 1998)

ITIS Hensemberger

ITIS Hensemberger